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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor {'A/p
FROM: Craig Chapman, Finance Director g_%,d_ L L
DATE: September 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2015-19- ]21 , An Ordinance Appropriating $654,807 from the
CPGH, Inc. Plant Replacement and Expansion Fund to Replace and Upgrade
Equipment in Three Operating Rooms at Central Peninsula Hospital

Central Peninsula General Hospital, Inc. (Hospital) has identified numerous pieces of equipment
in three of its four operating rooms (OR) that are in need of replacement as the equipment has
reached the end of its useful life. The fourth OR does not need this equipment since it was only
opened a few years ago.

The equipment scheduled for replacement includes OR lights, datascope monitors, boom arms
for monitors and cameras for laparoscopic surgery. In addition, integration into the hospital
electronic medical records system is needed.

The Hospital received quotes and demonstrations from three separate companies and selected
Stryker Communications as the vendor. Stryker was able to provide the best experience for the
OR staff during demonstrations and ultimately offered the lowest priced equipment. An added
benefit is that this equipment matches equipment in the fourth OR so the Hospital will go from
three different brands to one and it will be standardized across all four operatories.

Sufficient funds are available in the Central Peninsula Hospital Plant Replacement and
Expansion fund to support this project.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNT / FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 90,3060

Amount $654,807.00
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